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August 28, 2002

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TIME 

FOR FILING INITIAL BRIEFS

(Wednesday, September 4, 2002)

Re:
David and Janis Stevens; Paul Carrick; Alan and Jim Wiemeyer; Chris and Cecily Flavell; Stan and Kay Miller; Michael and Colleen Stover; Richard and Paula Russell; Ben G. Marcin; Ronald and Victoria Montgomery; Charles and Michelle Clark; Paul Schulte; Sue Perrault; and Jorg Reinholt v. Rosario Utilities, LLC, Docket No. UW-011320

TO ALL PARTIES:

On August 27, 2002, the parties requested an extension of the filing date for opening briefs from August 30, 2002 to September 4, 2002.  The date for filing response briefs would remain unaffected by this extension.

NOTICE IS GIVEN That the time for filing initial briefs in this proceeding is extended to September 4, 2002.  The date for filing response briefs remains as previously scheduled, September 17, 2002.

Sincerely,

KAREN M. CAILLÉ

Administrative Law Judge

